

# Dr. Yesh Sharma

**BDS**

## **MDS IN CONSERVATIVE DENTISTRY AND ENDODONTICS**

**Father's Name: Mr. Dhananjay Kumar**

**Mother name : Manju sharma**

**SISTER NAME :- Aabha sharma**

**Address of Communication:**

**DR YESH SHARMA**

MAHARAJA GANGA SINGH DENTAL COLLEGE

SRIGANGANAGAR ,RAJASTHAN

India

**Mobile:** 07353693127

**Résidence:** 08827278835

**E-mail:** [syesh50@gmail.com](mailto:syesh50@gmail.com)

**DOB :** 28/12/1993

**BIRTH PLACE :**REWARI ,HARYANA 123401.



## **Work Experience**

- Worked as Dental Surgeon at **Shri Ranga Super Specialist Dental Hospitals** from **Sept, 2015 to March 2016** under the guides of **Dr. D. Ravi Kumar**.
- Compulsory Rotatory one year Internship completed on **9<sup>th</sup> August, 2016**.
- Worked as **State chairman of Rajasthan of ALL INDIA MEDICAL STUDENT UNION** .
- Currently working as EDITORIAL BOARD MEMBER in INTERNATIONAL OF SCIENTIFIC AND RESEARCH PUBLICATIONS (**Google Scholar\***, **BASE (Bielefeld University Library)\*** and **OARD (Open Access Research Database)**).<http://www.ijsrp.org/ijsrp-editorial-board.php>
- Currently working as EDITORIAL BOARD MEMBER in Seventh Sense Research Group(**INDEXED IN HARVARD LIBRARY ,UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON USA,JNU INDIA ,CROSSREF,GOOGLE SCHOLAR** ) .<http://ijettjournal.org/editorial-board>
- Currently working as **EDITORIAL BOARD MEMBER IN ACTA PUBLICATION OF DENTAL BOARD** .<https://actascientific.com/ASDS-EB.php>
- Currently working as **EDITORIAL BOARD MEMBER IN SCIRANGE PUBLICATION OF DENTAL BOARD** .<https://scirange.com/sci-49>
- Currently working as **EDITORIAL BOARD MEMBER IN RESEARCH NOVELTY PUBLICATION OF DENTAL BOARD** .<https://researchnovelty.com/cosd.php>
- Currently working as **EDITORIAL BOARD MEMBER IN FORTE JOURNAL PUBLICATION OF DENTAL BOARD** .<https://forteopen.com/dental-science-editorial/>
- Currently working as **EDITORIAL BOARD MEMBER** in Journal of Medical Science and clinical Research (**Index Copernicus, UGC**).  
<https://jmscr.igmpublication.org/home/index.php/2013-12-23-15-46-40/board-member>

- Currently working as **EDITORIAL BOARD MEMBER** in Journal of Orthodontics and Craniofacial Research (Crossref , International Innovative Journal Impact Factor (IIJIF), Al-Azhar University ,Open J-Gate ,Geneva Foundation for Medical Education and Research).  
[https://www.gavinpublishers.com/journals/board\\_members/Journal-of-Orthodontics-and-Craniofacial-Research#](https://www.gavinpublishers.com/journals/board_members/Journal-of-Orthodontics-and-Craniofacial-Research#)
- Working as **STUDENT PRESIDENT** for GLOBAL OUTREACH SOCIETY OF ENDODONTICS at SRIGANGANAGAR , RAJASTHAN 2019-2020 .  
<http://www.gomha.org/branches/india/sri-ganganagar/>
- Currently working as a **INDEPENDENT RESEARCHER** in RESEARCH GATE  
[https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Yesh\\_Sharma](https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Yesh_Sharma)
- Currently working as **EDITORIAL BOARD MEMBER** in **ASIO Journal of Medical & Health Sciences Research (ASIO-JMHSR)**  
[http://www.albertscience.com/journals/editorial\\_board/13](http://www.albertscience.com/journals/editorial_board/13)
- Currently working as **EDITORIAL BOARD MEMBER** in EC Dental Science Editorial Panel  
[https://www.ecronicon.com/editorial\\_popup.php?id=13641](https://www.ecronicon.com/editorial_popup.php?id=13641)

## Educational Qualification

### Bachelor of Dental Surgery: 2011-2016

Sri Siddhartha Dental College, Tumkur	First year	61.3%
	Second year	63.5%
	Third year	68.6%
	Fourth year	66.6%
	Internship: AUG 2015 – AUG 2016	Attempts

## Academic Work Done

### Conferences Attended

1. **12<sup>th</sup> ISPPD National Post Graduation Convention** held at Sri Siddhartha Dental College & Hospital, Tumakuru, Bengaluru , February 2015.
2. **Indian association of public health dentistry conference** held at manipal university ,manipal ,November 2015.
3. **32<sup>ND</sup> IACDE & 25<sup>th</sup> IES NATIONAL CONFERENCE 2017** held at mahatma mandir convention centre ,gandhinagar ,Gujarat from 23<sup>rd</sup> to 26<sup>th</sup> November 2017.
4. **19<sup>th</sup> IACDE & IES PG CONVENTION 2018** held at S.Nijalingappa Institute Of Dental Science and Research Gulbarga ,karnataka from 16 to 18 February ,2018.
5. Attended TRINITY 2018 **international conference** in Mumbai on 15<sup>th</sup> and 16<sup>th</sup> in Mumbai .
6. **IACDE WEST ZONE 2018, 1st IACDE West Zonal National** held in Jaipur on 1<sup>st</sup> and 2<sup>nd</sup> September 2018 .

## Continuing Dental Education & Workshops Attended

1. Poster on occasion of World Health Day held at Sri Siddhartha Dental College & Hospital, Tumakuru, Bengaluru , 10<sup>th</sup> April, 2014.
2. CDE on "Clinical Excellence –VII" PERIO GYAN held at Sri Siddhartha Dental College & Hospital, Tumakuru, Bengaluru , 10<sup>th</sup> September, 2014.
3. Dental Education Programme on "Clinical Excellence-VIII" GATEWAY TO DENTAL IMPLANTS held at Sri Siddhartha Dental College & Hospital, Tumakuru, Bengaluru, 10<sup>th</sup> October, 2014.
4. CDE on "Clinical Excellence – VI" held at Sri Siddhartha Dental College Hospital , Tumakuru, Bengaluru , 5<sup>th</sup> November, 2015.
5. Mega Health Camp organized by Rotary Bangalore High Grounds at Siddaganga Mutt , August 2015
6. MEDICAL CAMP 2016 organized by ANVAYA -12<sup>th</sup> batch held at Jawaharlal Navodaya Vidyalaya, Gollahalli, Tumakuru, Bengaluru , 11<sup>th</sup> August, 2016.
7. CDE on "Clinical Excellence –XIV" BACK TO THE FUTURE FOR ESTHETICS held at Sri Siddhartha Dental College & Hospital, Tumakuru, Bengaluru , 8<sup>th</sup> September, 2016
8. Presented E-poster titled ATMOSPHERIC PLASMA JET FOR DENTISTRY- PLASMA NEEDLE at the IACDE AND IES national conference held on 23<sup>rd</sup> to 26<sup>th</sup> November 2017.
9. CDE on "CONSCIOUS SEDATION DENTISTRY ' held at Maharaja ganga Singh dental college and research Centre , sri ganganagar , Rajasthan on 21<sup>st</sup> December 2017.
10. One day CDE program on "Meet the Masters : Imagine , Innovate & Inspired" conducted by Dasmesh Institute of Research and Dental sciences , Faridkot on 4<sup>th</sup> April 2018 . ;
11. One day CDE program conducted by Indian Dental Association , Abohar Branch on 22<sup>nd</sup> April , 2018 .

# ACHIEVEMENTS

- 
1. **Third Place in National Level Essay** competition organized by Indian Association Of Public Health Dentistry at Manipal University, Manipal , November 2015.
  2. **Awarded Grade "A" Certificate in JAVA conducted at UNI, Pune,** Maharashtra , India from June 2011 to August 2011.
  3. **Best intern trophy in 2016** sports day conducted in april 2016.
  4. **Nominated as " YOUNG DENTAL ACHIEVER OF THE YEAR "** in INDIAN HEALTH PROFESSIONAL AWARDS 2017 on 23<sup>rd</sup> December 2017.
  5. **Winner as " BEST PG STUDENT OF THE YEAR 2017" in Conservative and endodontics in INDIAN HEALTH PROFESSIONAL AWARDS 2017** on 23<sup>rd</sup> December 2017.
  6. Have secured **the consolation prize in the national level essay competition** "Burgeoning of CDE programs in India - Boon or Bane" in IDJSR and Dentsay 2017.
  7. **Certificate of Achievement** for participating in watsappinar on OZONE DENISTRY by DR .SUDHIR DHOLE ON 14/02/2018 .
  8. Nominated under **student of the Year (pg)** category for IERP AWARDS 2018 held at New Delhi .
  9. **Winner as " YOUNG DENTAL ACHIEVER OF THE YEAR 2018"** in IERP AWARDS 2018 held at New Delhi .
  10. **Published more than 15 articles in indexed journals .**

11. Winner as “ **BEST PG -STUDENT OF THE YEAR -2018**’ in Conservative and endodontics in **INTERNATIONAL DENTAL EXCELLENCE AWARDS 2018** .
12. **NOMINATED AS ‘VERSERTILE DENTIST OF THE YEAR ’ IN in INTERNATIONAL DENTAL EXCELLENCE AWARDS 2018** .
13. **NOMINATED AS ‘STUDENT OF THE YEAR ’ IN in FAMDENT AWARDS 2018** .
14. Winner as “ **BEST PG -STUDENT OF THE YEAR -2018**’ in **CONSERVATIVE DENTISTRY and ENDODONTICS in PANKOSMIA TALENT HEALTH PROFESSIONAL AWARDS 2019** .

### **EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES** :

1. Took part in **dance competition ,skits and sports during** under graduate period in sri Siddhartha dental college ,tumkur .
2. **Won best batch award during internship in** sports .

### **List of Publications**

1. Sharma Yesh, Trinath Tangutoori, Chouhan Bhupindra, Mathew Rose Robina and Rapsang Eliezer, 2018. Self adjusting file system: A Review. International Journal of Biomedical and Advance Research. Vol. 9; Issue 4, P: 128-131. <https://doi.org/10.7439/ijbar>
2. Sharma Yesh, Chaudhary Devendra, Nagpal Ravi, Bishnoi Atul, Trinath Tangutoori, Rapsang Eliezer, 2018. Herbal Medicines - A Natural Cure In Dentistry. International Journal of Research & Review. Vol.5; Issue: 6, P: 114-117.
3. Sharma Yesh, Trinath Tangutoori, Chouhan Bhupindra, Mathew Rose Robina, Rapsang Eliezer, Sharma Sujata, 2018. Lasers in Dentistry - A Review. International Journal of Contemporary Medical Research. Vol. 5; Issue 3, P: C23-C25.
4. Sharma Yesh., Chaudhary Devendra., Nagpal Ravi., Bishnoi Atul., Gandhi Bhupesh and Kar Ankita, 2018. Photoactivated Disinfection: A Review. International Journal of Current Advanced Research. Vol. 7; Issue 2E, P: 9964-9966. <http://dx.doi.org/10.24327/ijcar.2018>
5. Sharma Yesh, Chaudhary Devendra, Nagpal Ravi, Bishnoi Atul, Gandhi Bhupesh, Kar Ankita, 2017. Ultrasonics In Endodontics: A Review. Universal Research Journal of Dental Sciences. Vol. 4; Issue: 4, P: 1-3.
6. Sharma Yesh, Chaudhary Devendra, Nagpal Ravi, Bishnoi Atul, Trinath Tangutoori and Rapsang Eliezer, 2018. Red Revuloution –The Stem Cells In The Health Science. European Journal of Biomedical And Pharmaceutical Sciences. Vol. 5; Issue 6, P: 302-305.
7. Shalini Singh, Eliezer Rapsang, Nitin Mirdha, Yesh Sharma, Rahul VC Tiwari, 2018. Endodontic treatment of rare anatomical complexity, two canals in maxillary lateral incisor: A case report. Indian Journal of Conservative and Endodontics. Vol. 3; Issue: 1, P: 29-30. DOI: 10.18231/2456-8953.2018.0008.
8. Sharma Yesh, Chaudhary Devendra, Nagpal Ravi, Bishnoi Atul, Trinath Tangutoori and Rapsang Eliezer, 2018. Dental Caries Vaccine – A Change. Acta Scientific Dental Sciences. Vol: 2; Issue: 10, P: 41-44.
9. Arka Prova Bhattacharjee, Raja Satish Prathigudupu, Shalini Singh, Yesh Sharma, Kritika Sehrawat, Rahul VC Tiwari, 2018. Endodontic Surgery – A Review. Journal of Advanced Medical and Dental Sciences Research. Vol. 6; Issue 3, P: 13-15.

10. Arka Prova Bhattacharjee, Deepthi Nirmal Gavarraju, Yesh Sharma, Shalini Singh, Kritika Sehrawat, Rahul VC. Tiwari, 2017. Chemomechanical Removal of Caries – An Invasive Method as Extension for Prevention: A Review. International Journal of Medical Reviews. Vol: 4; Issue: 3, P: 66-69.

11. Kar Ankita, Chaudhary Devendra, Nagpal Ravi, Bishnoi Atul, Gandhi Bhupesh, Sharma Yesh, 2017. See The C- Shaped Configuration Of Root Canal System: A Review. Universal Research Journal of Dental Sciences. Vol: 4; Issue: 5.

12 . Kar Ankita,Chaudhary Devendra ,Nagpal Ravi ,Bishnoi Atul ,Gandhi Bhupesh,Sharma Yesh . Componeer: Redefined Veneering -REVIEW ARTICLE .Chronicles of Dental Research, June2019, Vol 8, Issue 1.

## **BIOGRAPHY**

DR.YESH SHARMA MDS IN CONSERVATIVE DENTISTRY AND ENDODONTICS DEPARTEMENT currently working as a Senior Researcher in Maharaja Ganga Singh Dental College ,Sriganga nagar, Rajasthan under the guidance of DR.DEVENDRA CHAUDHARY ,PRINICPAL & HEAD OF DEPARTMENT and DR. RAVI NAGPAL ,READER. He did his graduation from SRI SIDDARTHA DENTAL COLLEGE ,Tumkur,karnathka . Worked as Dental Surgeon at Shri Ranga Super Specialist Dental Hospitals from Sept, 2015 to March 2016 under the guides of Dr. D. Ravi Kumar. Third Place in National Level Essay competition organized by Indian Association Of Public Health Dentistry at Manipal University, Manipal , November 2015. Winner as “ BEST PG STUDENT OF THE YEAR 2017” in Conservative and endodontics in INDIAN HEALTH PROFESSIONAL AWARDS 2017 on 23rd December 2017. Have secured the consolation prize in the national level essay competition "Burgeoning of CDE programs in India - Boon or Bane" in IDJSR and Dentssay2017. Winner as “YOUNG DENTAL ACHIEVER OF THE YEAR 2018” in IERP AWARDS 2018 held at New Delhi . Currently working as state chairman of Rajasthan of ALL INDIA MEDICAL STUDENT UNION . Certificate of Achievement for participating in watsappinar on OZONE DENISTRY by DR .SUDHIR DHOLE ON 14/02/2018 . And currently doing research on Ozone in conservative dentistry and endodontics . Currently working as editorial board member in Acta publication ,Scirange PUBLICATION and WJSAR .He is awarded as ‘BEST POST GARDUATE STUDENT OF THE YEAR -2018” IN INTERNATIONAL DENTAL EXCELLENCE AWARD and Nominated as ‘STUDENT OF THE YEAR -2018 “IN FAMDENT NATIONAL AWARDS 2108 .Currently member of global organization of health awareness program at world level in GOMHA SOCIETY . Currently working as ALL INDIA DENTAL PROFESSIONAL SOICIETY member in INDIA . Currently working as EDITORIAL BOARD MEMBER IN RESEARCH NOVELTY PUBLICATION OF DENTAL BOARD . Currently working as EDITORIAL BOARD MEMBER IN FORTE JOURNAL PUBLICATION OF DENTAL BOARD . Winner as “ BEST PG -STUDENT OF THE YEAR - 2018’ in CONSERVATIVE DENTISTRY and ENDODONTICS in PANKOSMIA TALENT HEALTH PROFESSIONAL AWARDS 2019 . STUDENT PRESIDENT FOR GLOBAL OUTREACH SOCIETY OF ENDODONTICS AT SRIGANGANAGAR RAJASTHAN 2019-2020 .